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November 10, 2023 

TO: RAILS Board 

FROM: Monica Harris, Executive Director 

SUBJECT: RAILS Organizational Chart  

In your packet you will find the proposed updates to the RAILS Organizational Chart as of November 
2023. The organizational chart was last reviewed and updated by the Board in June 2023 following the 
approval of the FY2024 budget. 

Please note that due to space limitations, the Organizational Chart is not strictly hierarchical. Double 
borders on the chart indicate supervisory responsibility and/or manager status. 

The proposed changes to the RAILS Organizational Chart are: 

• With the RSA Independence project moving into a new phase, we changed the reporting
structure so that the LLSAP Services Manager reports directly to the Associate Executive Director
(October 2023)

The following individuals were added to the Organizational Chart: 

• Joseph Filapek, Associate Executive Director, 07/25/23
• Dan Mekeel, Driver/Floater (Bolingbrook), 9/6/2023
• Sean Kelly, Driver/Floater (Bolingbrook), 9/18/23
• Jordan Jule, Driver/Floater (East Peoria), 10/11/23
• Dan Bostrom, Marketing and Communications Director, 10/31/23
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